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4 See sec. 7 of E.O. 14294. 
5 Criminal regulatory offense means a Federal 

regulation that is enforceable by a criminal penalty. 
Sec. 3(b) of E.O. 14294. 

6 Mens rea means the state of mind that by law 
must be proven to convict a particular defendant of 
a particular crime. Sec. 3(c) of E.O. 14294. 

criminal enforcement actions not within 
one of those exemptions, DHS will 
apply the policy in this notice to such 
actions. 

This notice announces a general 
criminal enforcement policy. When 
DHS is deciding whether to refer alleged 
violations of criminal regulatory 
offenses of DHS regulations to the 
Department of Justice (DOJ), officers and 
employees of the Department will 
consider, to the extent consistent with 
law, the following factors: 

• The harm or risk of harm, pecuniary 
or otherwise, caused by the alleged 
offense; 

• The potential gain to the putative 
defendant that could result from the 
offense; 

• Whether the putative defendant 
held specialized knowledge, expertise, 
or was licensed in an industry related to 
the rule or regulation at issue; 

• Evidence, if any is available, of the 
putative defendant’s general awareness 
of the unlawfulness of his conduct as 
well as his knowledge or lack thereof of 
the regulation at issue; 4 and 

• Other factors as appropriate. 
This general policy was developed 

following consultation with the 
Attorney General. This guidance is not 
intended to, and does not, create any 
right or benefit, substantive or 
procedural, enforceable at law or in 
equity by any party against the United 
States, its departments, agencies, or 
entities, its officers, employees, or 
agents, or any other person. 

This notice also announces DHS’s 
plan for its forthcoming report required 
by section 4 of E.O. 14294. Section 4 
requires that DHS post on its agency’s 
public website and submit a report, 
created in consultation with the 
Attorney General, to the Director of the 
Office of Management and Budget 
(OMB) containing: (1) a list of all 
criminal regulatory offenses 5 
enforceable by DHS or DOJ; and (2) for 
each such criminal regulatory offense, 
the range of potential criminal penalties 
for a violation and the applicable mens 
rea standard 6 for the criminal 
regulatory offense. DHS is reviewing its 
regulations to compile a list of the 
criminal regulatory offenses covered by 
the reporting requirement and will 

submit the report to OMB by the May 
9, 2026, deadline. 

Joseph N. Mazzara, 
Acting General Counsel, U.S. Department of 
Homeland Security. 
[FR Doc. 2025–11238 Filed 6–17–25; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 9110–9B–P 

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

National Park Service 

[NPS–WASO–NRNHL–DTS#-40379; 
PPWOCRADI0, PCU00RP14.R50000] 

National Register of Historic Places; 
Notification of Pending Nominations 
and Related Actions 

AGENCY: National Park Service, Interior. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: The National Park Service is 
soliciting electronic comments on the 
significance of properties nominated 
before May 31, 2025, for listing or 
related actions in the National Register 
of Historic Places. 
DATES: Comments should be submitted 
electronically by July 3, 2025. 
ADDRESSES: Comments are encouraged 
to be submitted electronically to 
National_Register_Submissions@
nps.gov with the subject line ‘‘Public 
Comment on <property or proposed 
district name, (County) State>.’’ If you 
have no access to email, you may send 
them via U.S. Postal Service and all 
other carriers to the National Register of 
Historic Places, National Park Service, 
1849 C Street NW, MS 2013, 
Washington, DC 20240. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Sherry A. Frear, Chief, National Register 
of Historic Places/National Historic 
Landmarks Program, 1849 C Street NW, 
MS 2013, Washington, DC 20240, 
sherry_frear@nps.gov, 202–913–3763. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
properties listed in this notice are being 
considered for listing or related actions 
in the National Register of Historic 
Places. Nominations for their 
consideration were received by the 
National Park Service before May 31, 
2025. Pursuant to Section 60.13 of 36 
CFR part 60, comments are being 
accepted concerning the significance of 
the nominated properties under the 
National Register criteria for evaluation. 

Before including your address, phone 
number, email address, or other 
personal identifying information in your 
comment, you should be aware that 
your entire comment—including your 
personal identifying information—may 
be made publicly available at any time. 

While you can ask us in your comment 
to withhold your personal identifying 
information from public review, we 
cannot guarantee that we will be able to 
do so. 

Nominations submitted by State or 
Tribal Historic Preservation Officers 

Key: State, County, Property Name, 
Multiple Name(if applicable), Address/ 
Boundary, City, Vicinity, Reference 
Number. 

ARIZONA 

Pima County 
Wilshire Heights Historic District, East of 

Craycroft Road between Broadway 
Boulevard and 22nd Street, Tucson, 
SG100011979 

Pinal County 
Thompson, Boyce, Southwestern Arboretum 

(Boundary Increase), 38645 East Arboretum 
Way, Superior vicinity, BC100012002 

CALIFORNIA 

Placer County 
Placer County Administrative Center, 175 

Fulweiler Ave, Auburn, SG100011991 

Riverside County 
Trujillo Adobe, 3669 W Center Street, 

Riverside, SG100011987 

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

District of Columbia 
Euram Building, 21 Dupont Circle NW, 

Washington, SG100011988 

GEORGIA 

Brooks County 
Cross Roads School, (Rosenwald Schools in 

Georgia, 1912–1937), 40 Hodges Road, 
Dixie, MP100011993 

MARYLAND 

Baltimore Independent City 
Baltimore City Municipal Office Building, 

200 N Holliday Street, Baltimore, 
SG100011983 

Frederick County 
Kemp Property, 1761 Eagle Rock Lane, 

Frederick, SG100011982 

MONTANA 

Beaverhead County 
The Bridges of Poindexter Slough Historic 

District, Milepost 2.65–2.90 on Montana 
Secondary Highway 222, Dillon vicinity, 
SG100011992 

NEW YORK 

Ulster County 
Roosa House, 882 Berme Road, High Falls 

(Marbletown), SG100011986 

OHIO 

Franklin County 

Mt. Vernon Avenue Historic District, 
Roughly bounded by Mt. Vernon, Monroe, 
Atcheson, and 22nd Streets, Columbus, 
SG100011985 
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OKLAHOMA 

Muskogee County 
Moton School Campus Historic District, 208 

W Seminole Street, Taft, SG100011984 

WASHINGTON 

Benton County 
Kennewick Fruit & Produce Company 

Building, 215 West Canal Drive, 
Kennewick, SG100011980 

Pacific County 

Fort Columbia, US HWY 101, Approx 2.3 
miles west of Astoria—Megler Bridge, 
Chinook vicinity, SG100011981 

Additional documentation has been 
received for the following resource(s): 

ARKANSAS 

Pope County 

Russellville Downtown Historic District 
(Additional Documentation, Roughly 
bounded by W. 2nd St., Arkansas Ave., 
Missouri—Pacific RR tracks and El Paso 
St., Russellville, AD96000941 

Authority: Section 60.13 of 36 CFR 
part 60. 

Sherry A. Frear, 
Chief, National Register of Historic Places/ 
National Historic Landmarks Program. 
[FR Doc. 2025–11236 Filed 6–17–25; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4312–52–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–1437] 

Certain Dryer Wall Exhaust Vent 
Assemblies and Components Thereof; 
Notice of a Commission Determination 
To Issue Remedial Orders Against the 
Defaulting Respondent; Termination of 
Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission (‘‘Commission’’) has 
determined to issue a limited exclusion 
order and cease and desist order against 
defaulting respondent Xiamen Dirongte 
Trading Co., Ltd. of Xiamen City, China 
(‘‘Xiamen’’), the sole respondent in this 
investigation. The Commission has also 
determined to impose a bond equal to 
one hundred percent (100%) of the 
entered value of the infringing products 
imported during the period of 
Presidential review. The investigation is 
hereby terminated. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Ronald A. Traud Esq., Office of the 
General Counsel, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW, 

Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 
205–3427. Copies of non-confidential 
documents filed in connection with this 
investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help 
accessing EDIS, please email 
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. General 
information concerning the Commission 
may also be obtained by accessing its 
internet server at https://www.usitc.gov. 
Hearing-impaired persons are advised 
that information on this matter can be 
obtained by contacting the 
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202) 
205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On 
February 6, 2025, the Commission 
instituted this investigation based on a 
complaint filed on behalf of InOvate 
Acquisition Company of Jupiter, Florida 
(‘‘InOvate’’). 90 FR 9084 (Feb. 6, 2025). 
The complaint, as supplemented, 
alleges violations of section 337 of the 
Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 
U.S.C. 1337, based on the importation 
into the United States, the sale for 
importation, or sale within the United 
States after importation of certain dryer 
wall exhaust vent assemblies and 
components thereof by reason of the 
infringement of certain claims of U.S. 
Patent No. 11,953,230 (‘‘the ’230 
patent’’). Id. The complaint further 
alleges that an industry in the United 
States exists as required by section 337. 
Id. The Commission’s notice of 
investigation named as the sole 
respondent Xiamen Dirongte Trading 
Co., Ltd. of Xiamen City, China 
(‘‘Xiamen’’). Id. The Office of Unfair 
Import Investigations is not 
participating in this investigation. Id. 

On March 14, 2025, the ALJ issued 
Order No. 6, which directed Xiamen to 
show cause why it should not be found 
in default and why judgment should not 
be rendered against it for failing to 
respond to the complaint and notice of 
investigation. Order No. 6 (Mar. 14, 
2025). Xiamen did not respond to Order 
No. 6. 

On April 15, 2025, the ALJ issued 
Order No. 7, which found Xiamen in 
default pursuant to Commission Rule 
210.16 (19 CFR 210.16). On May 5, 
2025, the Commission determined not 
to review Order No. 7 and requested 
briefing on the issues of remedy, 
bonding, and the public interest. 90 FR 
19531 (May 8, 2025). 

On May 19, 2025, InOvate filed a 
response to the Commission’s notice 
requesting that the Commission issue a 
limited exclusion order and cease and 
desist order against Xiamen. No other 
responses or replies were received. 

When the conditions in section 
337(g)(1)(A)–(E) (19 U.S.C. 

1337(g)(1)(A)–(E)) have been satisfied, 
section 337(g)(1) and Commission Rule 
210.16(c) (19 CFR 210.16(c)) direct the 
Commission, upon request, to issue a 
limited exclusion order or a cease and 
desist order or both against a respondent 
found in default, based on the 
allegations regarding a violation of 
section 337 in the complaint, which are 
presumed to be true, unless after 
consideration of the public interest 
factors in section 337(g)(1), it finds that 
such relief should not issue. 

Having examined the record of this 
investigation, including InOvate’s 
complaint and its submission in 
response to the remedy notice, the 
Commission has determined, pursuant 
to section 337(g)(1) (19 U.S.C. 
1337(g)(1), that the appropriate remedy 
in this investigation is: (1) a limited 
exclusion order prohibiting the 
unlicensed entry of certain dryer wall 
exhaust vent assemblies and 
components thereof by reason of the 
infringement of certain claims of the 
’230 patent by Xiamen and a (2) cease 
and desist order directed to Xiamen. 
The Commission has determined that 
the public interest factors enumerated in 
subsection 337(g)(1) do not preclude the 
issuance of the limited exclusion order 
and cease and desist order. The 
Commission has further determined that 
the bond during the period of 
Presidential review pursuant to section 
337(j) (19 U.S.C. 1337(j)) shall be in the 
amount of one hundred percent (100%) 
of the entered value of the imported 
articles that are subject to the limited 
exclusion order. 

The Commission vote for this 
determination took place on June 16, 
2025. 

The authority for the Commission’s 
determination is contained in section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in Part 
210 of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure (19 CFR part 
210). 

By order of the Commission. 

Issued: June 16, 2025. 

Susan Orndoff, 
Supervisory Attorney. 
[FR Doc. 2025–11227 Filed 6–17–25; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 
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